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Q. When will/did the program (Family Connects / Universal Home Visiting) begin providing 
services in each hospital? 

A. We expect services to begin in September 2023.  
 

Q. Online sources indicate that Bridgeport Hospital and St. Vincent’s have around 2,600 and 2,000 
births annually, respectively. What portion of those births do you estimate serving with universal 
home visiting (i.e., proportion that fall into the catchment area)? 

A.  Upon full implementation, Family Bridge expects to serve approximately 60% of 
births within the catchment area.  

 
Q. To what extent will data be provided at an individual level (e.g., one record per visit or one record 
per family) vs an aggregate level (e.g., one record per home visitor or an aggregate metric for one 
reporting period) for participants and/or families that decline services? This question applies to all 
categories of data listed on Page 12-14 of the RFP (i.e., UNHV programmatic data; RN obtained 
data; CHW obtained data; and health equity data). If the answer is not yet known, at what point in 
the planning or research process will the answer be obtained?  

A.  The Family Bridge State Agency Collaborative will work with the selected evaluator, 
and collaborators to identify the necessary level of data needed to perform the 
evaluation and report on identified metrics.  

 
Q. We are formatting the proposal and we realized the response to our question about whether 

tables and exhibits can be smaller font or single-spaced could be interpreted either way and so 
we just want to clarify—Can we single-space information in tables?  

A. Yes, data in tables may be single-spaced.  
 

Q. Regarding “financial standing”, the RFP indicates that the “organization’s financial status reports 
and audited financial statements” are mandatory (p. 11).  Can you clarify?  Is this for nonprofit 
proposers?  My company has never been audited. 

A.  All proposers must submit proof of good financial standing for their organization 
with supporting documentation such as financial status reports and audited financial 
statements. 

 


